Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Frank Rainone [frainone@cityofpleasantonca.gov]

Sent: Monday, July 29, 2013 4:30 PM

To: Steve Hickey

Cc: Winey, Colleen, Zone 7; Katen, Matt, Zone 7; 'Bajsarowicz, Voytek'; Hong, Wyman, Zone 7,;
George Thomas; Kaushik Bhatt; Abbas Masjedi; Rigter, John; Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Subject: RE: 3000 Busch B13-1867 Rev-1 Hanson Aggregate Work Location

Attachments: 3000 Busch Rd B13-1867 Rev-1.pdf; RE: Hanson Aggregate Work Location

Steve,

Please see the attached plan check comments for the demolition of the six building at the site and
permit number above. Please do not resubmit until all comments have been addressed. Please
provide five response letters indicating where these items can be found on the revised plan. If you
have any questions please let me know.

Thank you

Frank Rainone

Plan Checker

City of Pleasanton

Building & Safety Division

(925) 931-5315
Frainone@cityofpleasantonca.gov

From: Hong, Wyman [mailto:WHong@zone7water.com]

Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2013 9:32 AM

To: Steve Hickey

Cc: Winey, Colleen; Katen, Matt; '‘Bajsarowicz, Voytek'; Frank Rainone
Subject: RE: Hanson Aggregate Work Location

Steve,

| would like to meet with you today at the excavation site to do a field inspection of the wells and go over some details.
Let me know what time works for you. Thanks.

Wyman Hong

Water Resources Technician
Zone 7 Water Agency

100 North Canyons Parkway
Livermore, CA 94551
Phone: (925) 454-5056
Mobile: (925) 786-7295



From: Steve Hickey [mailto:shickey@eticeng.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2013 8:48 AM

To: Hong, Wyman

Cc: Winey, Colleen; Katen, Matt; 'Bajsarowicz, Voytek'
Subject: RE: Hanson Aggregate Work Location

The wells have already been identified and surrounded with orange fencing to make them visible to equipment operators,
etc.

Planned soil excavation and building demolition can be accomplished without impacting the wells.
Should | submit a summary of this communication to the City of Pleasanton Building Dept, or will you respond directly?

Thanks for your prompt response.

Steve Hickey, PE, QSD

Program Manager
shickey@eticeng.com
www.eticeng.com

ETIC Engineering, Inc.
2285 Morello Ave.
Pleasant Hill, CA 94523
Tel: 925-602-4710 x2162
Fax: 925-602-4720
Mobile: 925-322-7315

From: Hong, Wyman [mailto:WHong@zone7water.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2013 5:06 PM

To: Steve Hickey

Cc: Winey, Colleen; Katen, Matt

Subject: RE: Hanson Aggregate Work Location

Steve,

The Zone 7 monitoring well is actually 3S/1E-15F3 not 3S/1E-15F8. Well 3S/1E-15F3 needs to be preserved. All other
wells on the site that are not being used should be destroyed. Destruction permits can be obtained from me.

Wyman Hong

Water Resources Technician
Zone 7 Water Agency

100 North Canyons Parkway
Livermore, CA 94551
Phone: (925) 454-5056
Mobile: (925) 786-7295

From: Steve Hickey [mailto:shickey@eticeng.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2013 4:40 PM

To: Hong, Wyman

Cc: 'Bajsarowicz, Voytek'

Subject: Hanson Aggregate Work Location




Mr. Hong,
Please see the attached.

I've imposed the approximate property boundary on one of the well location figures. All of our site work will be within this
boundary.

I've also called out what | believe to be the nearest municipal well—Pleasanton #8.

Finally, as | mentioned, this location is listed on your “Zone 7 Water Agency Toxic Sites Surveillance Annual Report”
(2012) as number 149.

Steve Hickey, PE, QSD

Program Manager
shickey@eticeng.com
www.eticeng.com

ETIC Engineering, Inc.
2285 Morello Ave.
Pleasant Hill, CA 94523
Tel: 925-602-4710 x2162
Fax: 925-602-4720
Mobile: 925-322-7315
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